
 

  
   

  
   

   
  
   

 
     

       
 

 
 

           
 

      
       

       
     

      
     

      
    
    
 
 
 

    
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

University Senate Document 19-24 
20 April 2020 

TO: The University Senate 
FROM: University Senate Nominating Committee 
SUBJECT: Nominees for the Equity and Diversity Committee 
REFERENCE: Bylaws of the University Senate 
DISPOSITION: Election by the University Senate 

For the seven openings on the Equity and Diversity Committee, the Nominating Committee 
proposes the following slate of nominees. The faculty members elected are to serve for terms as 
specified: 

Name Term Years Department/School 

Peter Bermel 3 Electrical & Computer Engineering 
Albert Heber 3 Agricultural & Biomedical Engineering 
Neil Knobloch 3 Agricultural Sciences Education & Communication 
Terrence Meyer 3 Mechanical Engineering 
Audrey Ruple 3 Public Health 
Kevin Stainback 3 Sociology 
Mark Zimpfer 3 Construction Management Technology 

Approving 

Fred Berry 
Martin Corless 
Rayvon Fouché 
Michael McNamara 
Larry Nies 
Robert Nowack 
Jan Olek 
Jeremy Reynolds 
Qifan Song 


